Staff Report
Department of Public Utilities

Binco 1537

To: Honorable Mayor Skip Baliles and Members of the City Council

where people matter

Th h: D Roberts, City M
City of Loganville rough: Danny Roberts, City Manager

Public Utilities From: Brandon Phillips, Director of Utilities

Brandon Phillips

Director

P.O. Box 39 Date: December 12, 2024

Loganville, GA 30052

Tel: 770-466-3240 Subject: Awarding Contracts for Stormwater Projects
 RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the City Council approve the awarding of contract to
The Dickerson Group, Inc. for the Stormwater Replacement and
Rehabilitation Project, and to Civil Construction & Utilities, LLC for
the 211 Covington Street Stormwater Management Facility Project.

e Stormwater Replacement Project

o The Dickerson Group was the lowest bidder in the amount
of $455,385.00 (Line items 375-4320-541400)

e 211 Covington Street Stormwater Management Facility Project.

o Civil Construction & Utilities was the lowest bidder in the
amount of $536,450.00 (Line item 371-6500-541300 -
$268,225.00) & (375-4320-541400 - $268,225.00).

BACKGROUND:

City Council approved the stormwater engineering for replacement and
rehabilitation project in March of 2024. This consist of four pipe
replacements that are under roadways where the pipes are deteriorating
due to age. (Overlook Drive, Huntington Drive, Holly Court, and Granite
Lane).

The stormwater management facility engineering was approved in June
of 2024. This project will consist of drainage improvements and detention
pond installation at 211 Covington Street.




